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Mr. A. L. Porter

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Gulf 0il Corporation requests your administrative approval for a 480 acre
non-standard proration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool, covering the E/2 and SW/4, Section
22, 21-S, 36-E, to be dedicated simultaneously to our Harry Leonard (NCT-A) well No. 3,
located 660' FNL and 1980' FEL and our Harry Leonard (NCT-A) well No. 7, located 660'
FS & WL, both in Section 22, 21-S, 36-E,.

In support of this application the following facts are submitted:

1. The larry Leonard (NCT-A) No. 3 is a Eumont gas well with a non-standard 160 acre
proration unit consisting of the SW/4 of this Section. This unit was approved by
Order R-937. '

2. The Harry Leonard (NCT-A) No. 7 is also a Eumont gas well with a non-standard 320
acre proration unit covering the E/2 of Section 22. This unit was authorized by
NSP-424.

3. The attached plat shows the 480 acre unit outlined in red.
4. All offset operators have been furnished a copy of this application.
Your early consideration in this matter will be appreciated.

Yours truly,

C. D. BORLAND
1lwd:
Att'd
cc: All Offset Operators
NMOCD, Box 1980, Hobbs, N. M. 88240
J. L. Pike, Midland, Texas 79701
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